Langstone Community Council



Clerk: Adrian Edwards Merlin House Langstone Business Park Newport NP18 2HJ Tel: 01633 415393 Mobile: 077 70 41 73 55

Email: clerk@langstonecommunitycouncil.org.uk

Members are invited to **Public Meeting** of Langstone Community Council which will be held on **Monday 12 June 2023 at 6:30 pm Langstone Village Hall**, to consider the following agenda items. It is a requirement that declarations from a member include the nature of the interest and whether it is Personal or Prejudicial. Copies of this agenda can be made available to members of the public attending a meeting by requesting a copy from the Clerk to the Council on 077 70 41 73 55 or by email at clerk@langstonecommunitycouncil.org.uk..

Carol Bryant (Clls)
Chair to the Council
Adrian Edwards
Clerk to the Council
Date 10 May 2023

Agenda

- 1. Apologies for absence.
- 2. Declarations of interest.
- 3. Chairs opening remarks.
- 4. Open questions from the floor.
 - 4.1 Only one person at a time to speak.
 - 4.2 Each person will be given 2 minutes to pose a question.
 - 4.3 If the Council are not able to be answer, the person will be asked their name and contact details and a writing response will be provided as below.
 - 4.4 No question should be repeated more than once.
 - 4.5 In accordance with Standing Order 3(e), a question shall not require a response at the meeting nor start a debate on the question. The chairman of the meeting may direct that a written or oral response be given.
- 5. Any items for inclusion on the agenda (Motions need to be tabled with the Proper Officer at least 10 clear days before the meeting.)

This is an opportunity for residents to ask the members of the Community Council open questions

Langstone Community Council

Apology for Absence

Guidance Note: Whenever possible this form should be handed or emailed to the Clerk/Proper Officer before the start of the meeting. It is not sufficient simply to 'note apologies'. 'Noting apologies' tells the council nothing as to whether or not the members of the council accepted and approved the reason given for the absence, or, indeed, whether any reason was given at all. Members are requested to indicate the reason for non-attendance. Approval may be given by the council to an absence in advance; for example, where a member is intending to work abroad for an extended period. **Lease Note: in addition to the written Apology for Absence, members have an obligation to declare the Applacements.	certaing the meeting	which I was summo			
Guidance Note: Whenever possible this form should be handed or enailed to the Clerk/Proper Officer before the start of the meeting. It is not sufficient simply to 'note apologies'. 'Noting apologies' tells the council nothing as to whether or not the members of the council accepted and approved the reason given for the absence, or, indeed, whether any reason was given at all. Members are requested to indicate the reason for non-attendance. Approval may be given by the council to an absence in advance; for example, where a member is intending to work abroad for an extended period. **Jease Note: In addition to the written Apology for Absence, members have an obligation to declare the Apology.		Held on	/	/	_ details of which are set out below.
Whenever possible this form should be handed or emailed to the Clerk/Proper Officer before the start of the meeting. It is not sufficient simply to 'note apologies'. 'Noting apologies' tells the council nothing as to whether or not the members of the council accepted and approved the reason given for the absence, or, indeed, whether any reason was given at all. Members are requested to indicate the reason for non-attendance. Approval may be given by the council to an absence in advance; for example, where a member is intending to work abroad for an extended period. **Jease Note:* in addition to the written Apology for Absence, members have an obligation to declare the Apology for Absence, members have an obligation to declare the Apology for Absence, members have an obligation to declare the Apology for Absence, members have an obligation to declare the Apology for Absence, members have an obligation to declare the Apology for Absence, members have an obligation to declare the Apology for Absence, members have an obligation to declare the Apology for Absence.	REASON FOR ABSENC	E (see note)			
Whenever possible this form should be handed or emailed to the Clerk/Proper Officer before the start of the meeting. It is not sufficient simply to 'note apologies'. 'Noting apologies' tells the council nothing as to whether or not the members of the council accepted and approved the reason given for the absence, or, indeed, whether any reason was given at all. Members are requested to indicate the reason for non-attendance. Approval may be given by the council to an absence in advance; for example, where a member is intending to work abroad for an extended period. **Rease Note:* in addition to the written Apology for Absence, members have an obligation to declare the Apology.					
Whenever possible this form should be handed or emailed to the Clerk/Proper Officer before the start of the meeting. It is not sufficient simply to 'note apologies'. 'Noting apologies' tells the council nothing as to whether or not the members of the council accepted and approved the reason given for the absence, or, indeed, whether any reason was given at all. Members are requested to indicate the reason for non-attendance. Approval may be given by the council to an absence in advance; for example, where a member is intending to work abroad for an extended period. ease Note: in addition to the written Apology for Absence, members have an obligation to declare the Apology.					
Whenever possible this form should be handed or emailed to the Clerk/Proper Officer before the start of the meeting. It is not sufficient simply to 'note apologies'. 'Noting apologies' tells the council nothing as to whether or not the members of the council accepted and approved the reason given for the absence, or, indeed, whether any reason was given at all. Members are requested to indicate the reason for non-attendance. Approval may be given by the council to an absence in advance; for example, where a member is intending to work abroad for an extended period. ease Note: in addition to the written Apology for Absence, members have an obligation to declare the Apology.					
Whenever possible this form should be handed or emailed to the Clerk/Proper Officer before the start of the meeting. It is not sufficient simply to 'note apologies'. 'Noting apologies' tells the council nothing as to whether or not the members of the council accepted and approved the reason given for the absence, or, indeed, whether any reason was given at all. Members are requested to indicate the reason for non-attendance. Approval may be given by the council to an absence in advance; for example, where a member is intending to work abroad for an extended period. ease Note: in addition to the written Apology for Absence, members have an obligation to declare the Apology.					
Whenever possible this form should be handed or emailed to the Clerk/Proper Officer before the start of the meeting. It is not sufficient simply to 'note apologies'. 'Noting apologies' tells the council nothing as to whether or not the members of the council accepted and approved the reason given for the absence, or, indeed, whether any reason was given at all. Members are requested to indicate the reason for non-attendance. Approval may be given by the council to an absence in advance; for example, where a member is intending to work abroad for an extended period. ease Note: in addition to the written Apology for Absence, members have an obligation to declare the Apology.					
Whenever possible this form should be handed or emailed to the Clerk/Proper Officer before the start of the meeting. It is not sufficient simply to 'note apologies'. 'Noting apologies' tells the council nothing as to whether or not the members of the council accepted and approved the reason given for the absence, or, indeed, whether any reason was given at all. Members are requested to indicate the reason for non-attendance. Approval may be given by the council to an absence in advance; for example, where a member is intending to work abroad for an extended period. ease Note: in addition to the written Apology for Absence, members have an obligation to declare the Apology.					
Whenever possible this form should be handed or emailed to the Clerk/Proper Officer before the start of the meeting. It is not sufficient simply to 'note apologies'. 'Noting apologies' tells the council nothing as to whether or not the members of the council accepted and approved the reason given for the absence, or, indeed, whether any reason was given at all. Members are requested to indicate the reason for non-attendance. Approval may be given by the council to an absence in advance; for example, where a member is intending to work abroad for an extended period. Pease Note: in addition to the written Apology for Absence, members have an obligation to declare the Apology.					
Whenever possible this form should be handed or emailed to the Clerk/Proper Officer before the start of the meeting. It is not sufficient simply to 'note apologies'. 'Noting apologies' tells the council nothing as to whether or not the members of the council accepted and approved the reason given for the absence, or, indeed, whether any reason was given at all. Members are requested to indicate the reason for non-attendance. Approval may be given by the council to an absence in advance; for example, where a member is intending to work abroad for an extended period. Pease Note: in addition to the written Apology for Absence, members have an obligation to declare the Apology.					
Whenever possible this form should be handed or emailed to the Clerk/Proper Officer before the start of the meeting. It is not sufficient simply to 'note apologies'. 'Noting apologies' tells the council nothing as to whether or not the members of the council accepted and approved the reason given for the absence, or, indeed, whether any reason was given at all. Members are requested to indicate the reason for non-attendance. Approval may be given by the council to an absence in advance; for example, where a member is intending to work abroad for an extended period. Pease Note: in addition to the written Apology for Absence, members have an obligation to declare the Apology.					
Whenever possible this form should be handed or emailed to the Clerk/Proper Officer before the start of the meeting. It is not sufficient simply to 'note apologies'. 'Noting apologies' tells the council nothing as to whether or not the members of the council accepted and approved the reason given for the absence, or, indeed, whether any reason was given at all. Members are requested to indicate the reason for non-attendance. Approval may be given by the council to an absence in advance; for example, where a member is intending to work abroad for an extended period. ease Note: in addition to the written Apology for Absence, members have an obligation to declare the Apology.					
Whenever possible this form should be handed or emailed to the Clerk/Proper Officer before the start of the meeting. It is not sufficient simply to 'note apologies'. 'Noting apologies' tells the council nothing as to whether or not the members of the council accepted and approved the reason given for the absence, or, indeed, whether any reason was given at all. Members are requested to indicate the reason for non-attendance. Approval may be given by the council to an absence in advance; for example, where a member is intending to work abroad for an extended period. ease Note: in addition to the written Apology for Absence, members have an obligation to declare the Apology.					
Whenever possible this form should be handed or emailed to the Clerk/Proper Officer before the start of the meeting. It is not sufficient simply to 'note apologies'. 'Noting apologies' tells the council nothing as to whether or not the members of the council accepted and approved the reason given for the absence, or, indeed, whether any reason was given at all. Members are requested to indicate the reason for non-attendance. Approval may be given by the council to an absence in advance; for example, where a member is intending to work abroad for an extended period. ease Note: in addition to the written Apology for Absence, members have an obligation to declare the Apology.					
the start of the meeting. It is not sufficient simply to 'note apologies'. 'Noting apologies' tells the council nothing as to whether or not the members of the council accepted and approved the reason given for the absence, or, indeed, whether any reason was given at all. Members are requested to indicate the reason for non-attendance. Approval may be given by the council to an absence in advance; for example, where a member is intending to work abroad for an extended period. Pease Note: in addition to the written Apology for Absence, members have an obligation to declare the Apology.					
the council nothing as to whether or not the members of the council accepted and approved the reason given for the absence, or, indeed, whether any reason was given at all. Members are requested to indicate the reason for non-attendance. Approval may be given by the council to an absence in advance; for example, where a member is intending to work abroad for an extended period. ease Note: in addition to the written Apology for Absence, members have an obligation to declare the Apology.			Guidanc	e Note:	
the reason given for the absence, or, indeed, whether any reason was given at all. Members are requested to indicate the reason for non-attendance. Approval may be given by the council to an absence in advance; for example, where a member is intending to work abroad for an extended period. ease Note: in addition to the written Apology for Absence, members have an obligation to declare the Apology.	Whenever pos	sible this form should			to the Clerk/Proper Officer before
are requested to indicate the reason for non-attendance. Approval may be given by the council to an absence in advance; for example, where a member is intending to work abroad for an extended period. ease Note: in addition to the written Apology for Absence, members have an obligation to declare the Apology.	the start of the	e meeting. It is not su	l be handed officient sim	or emailed	apologies'. 'Noting apologies' tells
council to an absence in advance; for example, where a member is intending to work abroad for an extended period. Lease Note: in addition to the written Apology for Absence, members have an obligation to declare the Apo	the start of the	e meeting. It is not su thing as to whether o	I be handed officient sim r not the m	or emailed ply to 'note embers of t	apologies'. 'Noting apologies' tells he council accepted and approved
for an extended period. Lease Note: in addition to the written Apology for Absence, members have an obligation to declare the Apology	the start of the the council not the reason giv	e meeting. It is not su thing as to whether of en for the absence, of	I be handed officient sim or not the m r, indeed, w	or emailed ply to `note embers of to whether any	apologies'. 'Noting apologies' tells he council accepted and approved reason was given at all. Members
	the start of the the council not the reason giv are requested	e meeting. It is not su thing as to whether o en for the absence, o to indicate the reas	I be handed officient sim r not the m r, indeed, v	or emailed ply to `note embers of to hether any -attendance	apologies'. 'Noting apologies' tells he council accepted and approved reason was given at all. Members e. Approval may be given by the
w Absorbed and the grant the Clark/Durance Officers before the masting	the start of the the council not the reason giv are requested council to an a	e meeting. It is not su thing as to whether of en for the absence, of to indicate the reas absence in advance; fo	I be handed officient sim r not the m r, indeed, v	or emailed ply to `note embers of to hether any -attendance	apologies'. 'Noting apologies' tells he council accepted and approved reason was given at all. Members e. Approval may be given by the
r Absence orally or by emailing the Clerk/Proper Officer before the meeting.	the start of the the council not the reason gives are requested council to an afor an extended	e meeting. It is not su thing as to whether of en for the absence, of to indicate the reas absence in advance; for ed period.	I be handed Ifficient sim Ir not the m Ir, indeed, w Ifficient sim Ifficient	or emailed ply to 'note embers of to whether any -attendance where a mo	apologies'. 'Noting apologies' tells the council accepted and approved reason was given at all. Members e. Approval may be given by the ember is intending to work abroad
gned:	the start of the the council not the reason giv are requested council to an a for an extende ease Note: in addition r Absence orally or by e	e meeting. It is not su thing as to whether of en for the absence, of to indicate the reas absence in advance; for ed period. to the written Apolog mailing the Clerk/Pro	I be handed Ifficient sime If not the many If indeed, was If indeed If indeed	or emailed ply to 'note embers of to hether any -attendance where a menue, members and before the legal or th	apologies'. 'Noting apologies' tells the council accepted and approved reason was given at all. Members e. Approval may be given by the tember is intending to work abroad ters have an obligation to declare the Apole terneeting.

Members Declaring an Interest Flowchart

What matters are being discussed at the meeting? Does any of the below relate to your interests? Α Does it affect your entries in the Register of Interests? OR В Does it affect the well being or financial position of you, your partner, your relatives or NO your friends or your partner's, relatives' or your friends': jobs, employers or businesses; companies in which you or they are a director or where you or they have a shareholding of more than £5,000 (nominal/face value); business partnerships; and the following organisations where you or they hold a position of general control or management: other bodies where you or they represent the authority; other public authorities; companies, industrial and provident societies and charitable bodies; bodies whose main purpose is to influence public opinion or policy; and trade unions or professional associations More than other people in the authority's area? **YES** Disclose the existence & You may have a nature of your personal interest interest in the matter Would a member of the public - If he or You can she knew all the facts - reasonably think NO participate in that personal interest was so significant the meeting that my decision on the matter would be and vote affected by it? YES This matter relates to: another authority of which you are a member; You may have another public authority in which you hold a a prejudicial position of general control or management; interest other bodies where you represent the authority; statutory sick pay, where you are in receipt of, or are entitled to, such pay from my authority; allowances or payments made under sections 173-175 of the Local Government Act 1972 or section 18 of the Local Government and Also, withdraw from Housing Act 1989 the meeting by leaving YES NO the room or chamber. And, considering whether or not it is Do not try to appropriate to participate in the decision improperly influence making, do you regard yourself as not having a the decision prejudicial interest?

MEMBERS CODE OF CONDUCT - PARAGRAPHS 10 & 11& 12

I, Community Councillor
give the Community Councils, Proper Officer written notification of an interest declared by me at meeting of Langstone Community Council:
Held on/ details of which are set out below
Please tick the relevant box below:
Personal Interest
It was not a prejudicial interest
It was a prejudicial interest and I left the meeting
☐ It was a prejudicial interest but I have received dispensation from the Standards Committee.
Agenda item:
Details of the business on the agenda which the Personal Interest relates to:
<u>Details of the personal/prejudicial interest:</u>
Please Note: in addition to the written disclosure of an interest, members have an obligation to declare the interest orally at the meeting, before, or at the commencement of the consideration of the item, or when the interest becomes apparent. Members should hand the Declaration of Interest forms to the Proper Officer at the end of the meeting or returned to the council office before the end of the week following the meeting.
Signed:
Date: